



# Dirrick Simmons, MBA: dirrick@circlesafety.com

## **Abstract**

Senior Occupational Safety & Health Consultant with over 25 years' experience including policy and program development, training and auditing for a wide variety of industries. Dirrick possesses the knowledge, organizational skills, and communication style necessary to make a difference in the safety practices at the organizational, leadership and employees levels.

# **Experience**

Senior Occupational Safety and Health Consultant: February 2017 – Present

Circle Safety & Health Consultants, LLC

**Adjunct Faculty: 2015 to Present** 

Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, VA

Occupational Safety & Health Manager: 2015 – 2017

Hillphoenix, LLC, Colonial Heights, VA

Safety and Risk Management Specialist (South Region): 2010 - 2015

AHOLD, USA, Richmond, VA

Senior Occupational Safety & Health Analyst: 2009 - 2010

Lockheed Martin (NISC II)

Corporate Safety Officer: 2007 -2008

SunEdison Solar Energy

Environmental Health & Safety Director: 2005 - 2007

Americast

Southeast Region Safety Specialist (Nuclear): 2002 – 2005

The Atlantic Group

**Senior Safety & Health Representative:** 1999 – 2001

Vulcan Materials Company

Safety and Environmental Manager: March 1997 to September 1997

The HON Company, Richmond, VA

**OSHA Administrator:** 1994 – 1997 Phillip Morris, USA, Richmond, VA

## Education

Master of Business Administration: May 2014

Virginia Commonwealth University

Bachelor of Science, Safety and Risk Control Administration: December 1996

Virginia Commonwealth University

## Additional

Training NFPA 70E Electrical Safety

HAZWOPER 40 Hour

Incident Command/Damage Control Industrial Emergency Preparedness Accident/Incident Investigation Fall Hazard Control Systems

**Radiation Safety** 

First Responder *Emergency Medical Care* (State of Virginia)

Six Sigma (Green Belt)

Total Quality Management (Kaizen)

Behavioral Based Safety

Ergonomics

Memberships American Society of Safety Engineers (ASSE)

Risk and Insurance Management Society (RIMS)